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Brandywine Village was the original location of a group of
flour mills, the homcs o prospoeraus illers, mill workers,shop
keepers and artisans. In general,the develonment of the small
town was accomplished in the 1agtuquarter of the 18th century,

At first the toun was a separate entity on the north side of the
Brandywine Creek,but soon became a part of earlier Wilmingbon,
then developing on the south bank of the stream.

The qund;wane Creek flows approximately west to east for the
area involved in the town and fopms the south boundary.The total
area of thirty acres reaches northeast from the creekiin an ir-
regular fashion.All of the mill and mill race sites are included,
as are all the historic homes,large and small,and a small schools
house,Two mid-century churches are also included in this histor-
ic dissrict,

The crossing of the creek,which has always been a problem
due to the rocky stream-bed and the steep banks,is now acconmps-
lished by two modern bridges. These supplant three early wooded
bridges a still earlier ford, and a ferry, The creek was navig-
able at this point for the small ssiling boats which served the
mills. There were mills on both sides of the creek, but none of
them survive in its original form., There are, however,continuous
sections of exposed foundations which line both sides of the
stream, some supporiting later structures,

Market Street, the 0ld toll road to Philadelphia from Wilmingd
ton and points south of the village,has always been the main
street, Here developed the row of sturdy houses built of local
Brandywﬁne granite by the mill owners of the period, Six stili
remain in good condition while one i3 covered by a late store
front. All are of good integrity of design, and although caang@s
have been made, the character of the changes is, in the main,
quite obvious and leaves 1little or no doubt of the original form
and detail, For cxample, later additions of porches and shed
dormers fail to obscure the original simple dignity of two sto-
ries of stone with a classic moulded cornice and a sloped roof
parellelang the street. '

Two of the seven houses have been restored, one serving as
the headquarters of the Junior League of Wilmingbton, and the ot-
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er ownad and cceupied by the Wilmington Senior Center. The wholg
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row is placed hlbﬂ off the street level and back a generous di-
mension from the retaining walls at the line of the slidewalk,

0f the seven houses mentioned above, three are owned by 0ld Bran;
dywine Village, Inc., a private organization with sfrong historic.
and preservation interests and 1deals,

and other commercisl activities housed within the walls of
0ld shops and homes of the less affluent members of the mil

munity, some of brick and some of frame construction.Store

and signs of the last century have,in general,obscured tge orit
inal buildings. However,; in many 1ﬁstances second story w1n‘,i
and pitched roofs above the first stories attest to the Tformer
character of the row, Further houses of later date line Tutt@ﬁ,7

The ovpposite side of Market Stpreet is lined with small- staref
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In 1”37 the oarlzes» settler reached twe land which lauor
took his small Shlp up the small stream, now the Brandywine Creslk,
Accompanied by his wife, he had saited directly from Holland.
Previously, in 1631, he had made an earlier trip to the New World
and lef't a brother in New Amsterdam, who was a member of the
Dutch East India Company and who prospered in Manhattan.

Shortly after his lamding, it was discovered that his ship
was leaky and unseaworthy, With the consent of a friendly Tndi-
an chief, Vandever and his crew laid claim to the landing plac
and built what was the first house in Brandywine Hundred. The
firast land patent was granted to Jacob Vandever in 1669 under the
Duke of York and confirmed by re-survey in 1684-05. At that timg

the amount of land mentioned wos 535 acres, The original log-
hewn house and the brick one which followed have dlaappeared
Farm 1life prevailed on the whole Vandever Tract up to the time qf
the developmeni of the Tlour milling industry.

Uembers of prominent femilies in the Village and ﬁurroundlng
arcas gradually became involvediin flour mill building and oper-
ation included the Marshalls in 1757, the Tatnells and Leas in
the 1770's, It was members of these families who built the stone
houses on Market Street, They came into the period of their gregb-
eat ﬁPOSﬁ@PLtV in the Tevolution when, after the Battle of bhe
Rramdywwno in 1777, Joseph Tatnall became the chiefl Suupjleﬂ of
flour for the Continental Army. The association was the start of
a fripndshin with Generals George Washington, Lafayette, and
Anthony ayne, which grew snd outlasted the war veriod.

In 1788 Oliver gvang, a local ﬁnvenbor, persuaded Joseph
Tatnall and his vartner, Lea, toynstall in thelr mill in the Vil
lage his idea of a mechanized i1l system which vproved very
successful and was the first of 1its kind.

The Brandywine Academy was built in 1798 followﬁng a suc-
cessful subscription of funds, The land was given by John Dick-
inson, the "Pen Man of the RevqQlution', and John Welsh, Dickin-
son had large property holdings\in Prandywine Village, inherited
by his daughter at his death in'1808/

The Academy served as a school for about 75 years, and also
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89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
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@gﬁgever, Buena Vista, and Race Streets and are of great value as
supplementary,ifinot primary, interest to the community,
At the north end of the row of large houses on Market Street,
abt the corner of Concord Ave,,3t. John's Episcopal Church was
built in 1857 and consecrated in 1858, The church has been greatly
expanded from a simple parish church to become the Cathedral Churc]
of 5t, John, The first building was designed by John Notman of
Phila delphia, who was a leading designer in the Gothic tradition
of that time, The Nobtman plan was a simple cruciform type with a
tall tower surmounted by a sglender spire., Brandywine granite was
used for all walls and the roof is of slate. The expanded group
which is now the Cathedral Church is well arranged and allows the
original design to hold its place in the complete composition,The
use of the local granite makes the church compatible with the old
houseg,
North on Market St, on the sast gide stands the Brandywine
Methodist Episcopal Church, also built in 1857. The present build-
ing is a very simple rectongular brick structure. The exterior is

roof is low-pitched, pedimented on the entrance or strect front.
Since the guditorium is on the second floor, the high arched win-
dows with tinted glass express this use in conbtrast with the much
lower windows on the first floor which houses church oiiHices and
the Sunday School, The architectural style follows the work of
Benjamin Latrobe, William Strickland and Ammi B,Young who worked
in Yilmingbton and nearby New Castle, and were doubtless an influ-
ence in the design of this building,

On Vandever Ave., just east of the intersection with Market 5t,
stands the Brandywine Academy, founded in 1790, as attested by the
oval date stone over bthe enbrance, It is a two_sbtory building of

atone with a generous attic surmounted by an octagonal cuvncla
with bell, on o low square base, It housed a class room on each

Brandywine granite again plays 1ts part in making Brandywine Vil-
lage an inbegral architectural composition, The Academy is owned
by 01d Brandywine Village, Inc,, and has been resbored by this
orga pization, The first floor, as restored, portrays a classroom
of the early 1700's, and the second floor is the meeting room for
the Caesar Rodney Chapter of the D.A.R., whose members serve asg
guides in the schoolroom, It is used as a museum visited regularly
by Delaware elementary school pupils studying Delawsre history,
and others,

01d Brandywine Vi1l gginuationSheel) noonipbion 7. 2.70, 0007 1ZRs77

stuccoed and the surface is scored to simulate stone coursing. The|

L

floor and also served as a meeting place for the village activitiep,
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01d Brandywine Village~ significance

housed the founding groups and original worshipers of the two
¢hurches founded in the Village; St, John's Episcopal and the Brand
Methodists. From 1915 to 1943 the building was used as a branch
of the Wilmington Institute Tree Library. The Academy was founded
as a privateschool and became a part of the Wilmington Public
School system.

‘In 182)p General Lafayette re-visited Drandywine Village in a
tour of the hastern part of the states, so familiar to him in the
war. The Village held a triumphant p arade, crowds cheered and
waved flags. The Academy bell was rung and the General visited
with the Tatnalls and other friends of the war days,
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